Austin, Texas, December 15, 1922.

The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; absent, none.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and upon motion of Councilman Copeland were adopted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

A committee from the Humane Society, composed of Mrs. F.W.Crane, Mrs. T. H. Davis, Mrs. Geo. W. Walling and others, appeared before the Council and asked that the Council include the salary of their Humane Officer, with an additional amount of \$15.00 per month for upkeep of car, in the budget of the City of Austin for the year 1923.

J. W. Ezelle appeared before the Council and asked permission to use East 9th Street from Congress Avenue to Brazos Street on the evening of December 23rd, 1922, for the purpose of having a municipal Christmas tree. The request was granted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

The monthly reports of W. L. Eyres, Superintendent of Parks and Public Property, Sam D. Griffin, Chief of Police, Robert Rockwood, Fire Marshal, C. L. Woodward, Chief of the Fire Department, the Public Health Nursing Association, Secretary United Charities, M. R. Miller, Mechanic Fire Department, Fred Sterzing, Assessor and Collector, and Joe T. Oliver, Auditor of the City Hospital, were read and ordered filed.

The application of R. B. Wright to erect a sign at 105 East 5th Street was read and Councilman Haynes moved that the application be referred to the Safety Committee. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

Councilman Searight moved that Councilman Copeland be instructed to install a hot water heater in the City Hospital. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

The Council then recessed.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Austin Texas, December 20,1922

The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; absent, none.

C. L. Woodward, Chief of the Fire Department, appeared before the Council and presented plans for improving the water system of the City on account of the Fire Department and suggested that a committee be appointed to investigate such plans and report back to the Council. Councilman Haynes moved that Councilman Eyres, W. P. Johnson, A. J. Zilker, Andrew Johnson and C. L. Woodward be appointed a committee to

investigate such plans and report back to the Council. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

A committee of citizens appeared before the Council and indorsed the the Council then adjourned. Jack Connelly Clerk Council's action in the proposed project for the improvement of Barton Springs.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Austin, Texas, December 21, 1922,

. The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; absent, none.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and upon motion of Councilman Copeland were adopted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

Councilman Copeland moved that the fine assessed against Henry Millsap, a disabled ex-service man, amounting to Twelve Dollars and Thirty Cents (\$12.30), be remitted. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

The application of J. O. Buass to erect a gasoline filling station at 1408 Rosewood Avenue was read and upon motion of Councilman Haynes was referred to the Safety Committee by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

The application of C. J. Martin & Sons for permit to construct a concrete tank at 815 East 4th Street was read and upon motion of Councilman Haynes was granted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

Councilman Copeland introduced the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the City of Austin has heretofore contracted with B. M. Spears for certain labor and materials in connection with certain additions and equipment of the Nurse's Home, an adjunct to the City Hospital, in the sum of One Hundred Two Dollars and Eighty-six Cents (\$102.86) and said labor and materials have been supplied according to contract, as per invoice dated November 23rd, 1922.

Therefore.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

That the sum of One Hundred Two Dollars and Eighty-six Cents (\$102.86) be and the same is hereby appropriated out of the City Hospital Bond Fund and the City Clerk is hereby instructed to draw a warrant for said amount payable to B. M. Spears, in full payment for the above contract.

The above resolution was adopted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Copeland, Eyres, Haynes and Searight, 5; nayes, none.

Councilman Copeland introduced the following resolution: